
[Moravia, Cayuga Co.] 
 

 

 

Universalist Church 

 
 

In 1815 the Universalists built a house in Moravia, where for a time they 
met for religious exercises; but the building was afterward used as a 

dwelling house, and no other was erected.  It is believed that this Society 
adhered to the former doctrine and belief above mentioned [of 

Universalism].  They occasionally held meetings in the village, but no church 
was established [e.g. only a society]. 

Quite a number of this faith have resided here but have generally 

attended the other churches. 
 

 
James A. Wright, Historical Sketches of the Town of Moravia from 1791-

1918 (Auburn NY: Press of Cayuga County News, 1918) 
n. p. [approximately p. 303] 
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